

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 10, 2000

Attn: LATONIA GORDON
MOTOROLA, INC.
50 E. COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE M1
SCHAUMBURG, IL 60173
USA

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear LATONIA GORDON,

This refers to application, File No. 0082-EX-ST-1998, for an experimental license.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The facilities requested in 0082-EX-ST-1998 were granted in application for experimental license, file number 6150-EX-PL-1998, on December 14, 1998, which does not expire until December 1, 2000. Therefore, 0082-EX-ST-1998 is moot.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 751

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch